Director: - - -~~~ °

A - “* TRELOAR HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE
“Dr. A. ARONSTAM, D.M., F.R.C.Path. - AR T

o Lord Mayor Treloar College
- . Holybourne Alton
" Telephone No. Alton 88415

5
4

AA/SAC .
20th February 1985 A

Dr. T.J. Snape,

Head of Quality Control,
Blood Products Laboratory,
Dagger Lane,

Elstree,

Borehamwood,

Herts WD6 3BX.

Dear Tony,

Supplies of Heated Factor VIII Concentrates

Thank you for your letter about these materials. We have several
candidates for this product and their names are as follows: -
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These are all HTLV 3 positive patients. We are being asked to do

many different protocols for many different people on all these
patients. You will understand that blood sampling from HTLV 3 positive
patients and the subsequent testing of the samples is now very

high risk and there are increasing problems with technical staff

who are being asked to handle dangerous material far more frequently
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than before. I think that thesefmatters must be taken
account when preparing protocolsfas indeed must be the
of patient compliance with recal} for blood sampling.
patients will refuse to have innfimerable samples taken
interferes with their normal waygof life.

Kind regards.
Yours sincerely,
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A.Aronstam
Consultant Haematologist.
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